

RE: EB-2019-0271 - Enbridge Gas Inc. - 2021 DSM Plans Application - GEC reply to EGI Comment on Cost Claims

From: Marion Fraser <marion.fraser@rogers.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 1:01 PM

To: 'David Poch' <dpoch@eelaw.ca>; 'Erica Pequegnat' <Erica.Pequegnat@enbridge.com>; BoardSec <BoardSec@oeb.ca>; Michael Millar <Michael.Millar@oeb.ca>; Josh Wasylyk <Josh.Wasylyk@oeb.ca>

Cc: david.butters@appro.org; jonathan@demarcoallan.com; Lisa@demarcoallan.com; tbrett@foglers.com; alex.greco@cme-mec.ca; eb Blanchard@blg.com; spollock@blg.com; jgirvan@uniserve.com; tom.ladanyi@rogers.com; spainc@rogers.com; jack@cleanairalliance.org; kent@elsonadvocacy.ca; drquinn@rogers.com; mparry@hscorp.ca; ian.mondrow@gowlingwlg.com; srahbar@igua.ca; judysimon@jsimon.net; mgardner@willmsshier.com; mvallani@willmsshier.com; mrb@mrb-law.com; f.arab@ontariogreenhouse.com; vchai@willmsshier.com; jvince@willmsshier.com; michael.brophy@rogers.com; jay@shepherdruenstein.com; wayne.mcnally@oesc-cseo.org; mark@shepherdruenstein.com; jlawford@piac.ca; shelley.grice@rogers.com; randy.aiken@sympatico.ca; 'Adam Stiers' <ASTiers@uniongas.com>; doleary@airdberlis.com

Subject: RE: EB-2019-0271 - Enbridge Gas Inc. - 2021 DSM Plans Application - GEC reply to EGI Comment on Cost Claims

While BOMA is not cited in this submission, And Mostly speaking on behalf of myself as a professional in DSM since 1983, I object to Mr. Poch's reply. His witness is so out of date with respect to conditions in Ontario and Canada. We have moved so far beyond the archaic mindset in the USA. Our utilities should not be limited by the US experience. His restated "evidence" is useless and outdated.

Stay Well!

Marion Fraser

1005 – 65 Harbour Square
Toronto, Ontario, M5J 2L4

416 941-9729

Marion.fraser@rogers.com

From: David Poch <dpoch@eelaw.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 10:34 AM

To: 'Erica Pequegnat' <Erica.Pequegnat@enbridge.com>; 'boardsec@oeb.ca' <BoardSec@oeb.ca>; michael.millar@oeb.ca; josh.wasylyk@oeb.ca

Cc: david.butters@appro.org; jonathan@demarcoallan.com; Lisa@demarcoallan.com; tbrett@foglers.com; marion.fraser@rogers.com; alex.greco@cme-mec.ca; eb Blanchard@blg.com; spollock@blg.com; jgirvan@uniserve.com; tom.ladanyi@rogers.com; spainc@rogers.com; jack@cleanairalliance.org; kent@elsonadvocacy.ca; drquinn@rogers.com; mparry@hscorp.ca; ian.mondrow@gowlingwlg.com; srahbar@igua.ca; judysimon@jsimon.net; mgardner@willmsshier.com; mvallani@willmsshier.com; mrb@mrb-law.com; f.arab@ontariogreenhouse.com; vchai@willmsshier.com; jvince@willmsshier.com; marion.fraser@rogers.com; michael.brophy@rogers.com; jay@shepherdruenstein.com; wayne.mcnally@oesc-cseo.org; mark@shepherdruenstein.com; jlawford@piac.ca; shelley.grice@rogers.com;

randy.aiken@sympatico.ca; 'Adam Stiers' <AStiers@uniongas.com>; doleary@airdberlis.com

Subject: RE: EB-2019-0271 - Enbridge Gas Inc. - 2021 DSM Plans Application - GEC reply to EGI Comment on Cost Claims

Please find attached GEC's reply to EGI's costs objections in the 2021 DSM case (RESS 41361)

David Poch

From: Erica Pequegnat [<mailto:Erica.Pequegnat@enbridge.com>]

Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 3:11 PM

To: 'boardsec@oeb.ca'; 'michael.millar@oeb.ca'; josh.wasylyk@oeb.ca

Cc: david.butters@appro.org; jonathan@demarcoallan.com; Lisa@demarcoallan.com; tbrett@foglers.com; marion.fraser@rogers.com; alex.greco@cme-mec.ca; eb Blanchard@blg.com; spollock@blg.com; jgirvan@uniserve.com; tom.ladanyi@rogers.com; spainc@rogers.com; jack@cleanairalliance.org; kent@elsonadvocacy.ca; drquinn@rogers.com; dpoch@eelaw.ca; mparry@hscorp.ca; ian.mondrow@gowlingwlq.com; srahbar@igua.ca; judysimon@jsimon.net; mgardner@willmsshier.com; mvallani@willmsshier.com; mrb@mrb-law.com; f.arab@ontariogreenhouse.com; vchai@willmsshier.com; jvince@willmsshier.com; marion.fraser@rogers.com; michael.brophy@rogers.com; jay@shepherdrubenstein.com; wayne.mcnally@oesc-cseo.org; mark@shepherdrubenstein.com; jlawford@piac.ca; shelley.grice@rogers.com; randy.aiken@sympatico.ca; Adam Stiers; doleary@airdberlis.com

Subject: EB-2019-0271 - Enbridge Gas Inc. - 2021 DSM Plans Application - Comment on Cost Claims

Hello

Attached please find the Comment on Cost Claims filed by Enbridge in the above noted 2021 DSM Plans Application.

The attached "originally digitally signed" version has been filed electronically through the OEB's RESS today. The "electronically signed" version has been attached separately for your files.

Sincerely,

Erica Péquegnat

Regulatory Coordinator – Regulatory Affairs

ENBRIDGE GAS INC.

TEL: 416-495-5793

500 Consumers Road North York, Ontario M2J 1P8

enbridgegas.com

Integrity. Safety. Respect